Truro Planning Board Agenda
Wednesday, December 4, 2019 - 5:00 pm
Truro Select Board Meeting Room
Truro Town Hall
24 Town Hall Road, Truro, MA 02666

Open Meeting

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes.

Temporary Sign Permit Applications
Outer Cape Chorale, for two (2) signs, 3° x 2%’ to be located near the Library on Route 6 at

Standish Way and near Aldrich Road on Route 6. The signs will be installed on December 5% and
removed December 16™ for a concert on December 13™ and 14t

Public Hearing — Continued

2019-006/PB Abigail B. Schirmer, Audrey Schirmer, and J oseph M. Schirmer seck approval
of a Preliminary Subdivision Plan of Land, pursuant to G.L. c. 41, §81S and §2.4 of the Town of
Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to property at Route
6 and Amity Lane, Truro, MA, Map 46, Parcel 8.

Board Action/Review

2019-009/SPR — Warm Salt Breeze [Linda Noons Rose], for property located at 1 Sand Pit Road
(Atlas Map 39, Parcel 164). Applicant secks Waiver of Commercial Development Site Plan under
§70.9 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for construction of a 25’ x 36’ metal building for machine storage.

Review of the Cloverleaf Truro Rental Housing Comprehensive Permit application under MGL
Ch. 40B to formulate comments for submittal to the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Update on past Work Sessions.

Discussion for setting dates for future Board public workshops.

Approval of Minutes

September 18, 2019

October 8, 2019 - 3 Edgewood Way (Castle Hill) Site Visit Minutes
October 23, 2019

Next Meeting —
Wednesday, December 18, 2019, at 5:00 p.m. { .. Office of Town Clerk ]
; ' RESUIer - Tax Collector
Adjourn P ||
. DEC -22018 | |

|__2:50Pm |
geceived TOWNGF TRURO
it P S

——



TEMPORARY SIGN PERMIT REQUEST



PLANNING RD

Ofﬁce of Town Clerk
Treasurer — Tax Collectc

A li ti . f T S' P 't PAID 22S.00
cataon ior lempora 12N Fermi NO 9
Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code V1 2019

Fee: $25.00 Receiyes (
.%ﬁv .
Applicant Name: ODt=e Cape Chorals Date: NS )

TOWN OF TRURO

Applicant Contact Information: Yo «2.¢ | Lowre olec s
Mailing Address
Phone mail

Number of Signs Requested: Z»

Please attach a “to scale” copy

3’ 2
Temporary Sign Dimensions: Height 3 Width 2- of the proposed sign(s)

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s): = <2t ! ,_bha:,ru}; o RT & o Brc;m«d\ 31,
AICa (A 4 ./Q? F s -

"

Map(s): T Parcel(s): Please use additional sheet(s) for multiple locations

A =L T
Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended: DQC— 1>+ 14

Date When Sign(s) will be: Installed: /pof— 5 Removed: D@_@_ N

Name and Address of Property Owner(s) Where Temporary Sign(s) to be located:
— _./‘,
[ cond S7— 7/?53 e

Name Mailing Address
Phone Email
J g

Applicant Signature >y A /9\/\ Mv—-._ A oV / C( Zof Ci
Date

Applicant Printed Name Q AL \é——@ C - Mp9a/

Owner Signature _

(which also authorizes the use of the property) Date

Owner Printed Name

Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied

Conditions:

Board Signature: Date:

Title

cc: Building Commissioner, Select Board
Revised August 2019






PUBLIC HEARING — CONTINUED



Planning Board

Town of Truro

24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666

(508) 349-7004

Staff Report

December 4, 2019

Public Hearings:

2019-006 PB Abigail B. Schirmer, Audrey Schirmer, and Joseph M.
Schirmer seek approval of a Preliminary Definitive Subdivision Plan, pursuant to G.L.
c. 41, §818S and Section 2.4 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the
Subdivision of Land with respect to property at Route 6 and Amity Lane, Truro, MA,
Map 46, Parcel 8.

The Applicant requests to continue to the meeting of December 18t to provide adequate
time to receive comment from the Health Agent and the Board of Health.

Motion:
I move to continue Case 2019-006 PB to the regularly scheduled Planning
Board meeting of December 18, 2019.

Public Meeting:

2019-009 SPR — Warm Salt Breeze [Linda Noons Rose], for property located at
1 Sand Pit Road (Atlas Map 39, Parcel 164). Applicant seeks Waiver of Commercial
Development Site Plan under §70.9 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for construction of a 25° x
36’ metal building for machine storage.

The Applicant requests a Waiver of Commercial Site Plan Review under §70.9 of the
Bylaw. The proposal is for a new pre-fabricated metal building on a portion of the site
that staff understands is currently vacant. The plans supplied clearly state that existing
structures are not show, and thus it is difficult to establish the proposed location in



relation to the rest of the site. No other project description or narrative has been
provided.

§70.9 states, in part, that the Board may waive Site Plan Review for “the alteration or
reconstruction of an existing building or structure or new use or change of use.” As the
proposal is for a new structure, staff suggests that the proposal is not eligible for a
waiver.

Staff suggests that the Board allow the Applicant to withdraw their application without
prejudice. Alternately, the Board can vote to deny the application.

Motions:

I move to allow the application for Case 2019-009 SPR to be withdrawn
without prejudice as requested by the applicant.

=-0Or -

I move to deny the application for Case 2019-009 SPR based on the
finding that the proposal is not the alteration or reconstruction of an
existing building, and, thus, is not eligible for approval under §70.9 of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw.



Office of Town Clerk
Treasurer - Tax Collector

ROI-00( PR

SEP -9 2019
'ﬁZ'T’Saoﬁu 04a |‘c,{

JS?C ived TO / OF TRURO
PLANNlNG‘Eﬁ%ﬁ‘;

TOWN OF TRURO

Form B
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A PRELIMINARY PLAN

Date 9-6-2019

To the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA

The undersigned, being the applicant as defined under Chapter 41, Section 81-L, for approval of a

proposed subdivision shown on a plan entitied “‘Prellmmary Definative Subdivision Plan of Land in Truro, MA
Abigail B. Schirmer, Audrey Schirmer and Joseph M. Schirmer at Route 6 and Amity Lane

by J.M. Q'REILLY & ASSOCAITES, INC dated 9-4-2019 and described as follows:
Located: 1 Amity Lane
Assessor's Map(s) and Parcel(s): 46/8

Number of Lots Proposed: 4PlusWay  Total acreage of Tract: 289,230 sf (6.64 ac +/-)

Said applicant hereby submits said plan as a Preliminary subdivision plan in accordance with the Rules
and Regulations of the Truro Planning Board and makes application to the Board for approval of said

plan.

The undersigned's title to said land is derived under deed from 500k 14422, Page 64

dated _ 8-31-2001 , and recorded in the Barnstable
Registry of Deeds Book and Page:
or by Land Court Certificate of Title No. ‘registered in Barnstable
County.
Applicant's Signature Sk 5= 2 RApplicant's Telephone Number 608-345-1002 (Joe S.)

Abigail B. Schirme udrey Schit e and Joseph M. Schirmer

Applicant's Legal Mailing Address 17 Raymond Circle, Peabody, MA 01960

Owner‘§ S,ig,nature if‘not. the; applicant See Attached Emails for Authorization
or applicant's authorization if not the owner - _ ‘

_ _ Abigail B. Schirmer, Audrey Schirmer and Joseph M. Schirmer
Owner's Legal Mailing Address __ 17 Raymond Circle, Peabody, MA 01960 ,

John M. O'Reilly, J.M. O'Reilly & Assaciates, Inc. PO Box 1773, Brewster, MA 02631

Surveyor Name/Address "
(Or Person responsible for preparation of the plan) 508-896-6601

File twelve (12) copies each of this form and applicablé plan(s) with the Town Clerk

38



RECEIVED

TOWN OF TRURO .
Assessors Office
Certified Abutters List "TOWN O TRORSE
Request Form

DATE: 9/3/19

NAME OF APPLICANT: Joseph Schirmer

NAME OF AGENT (ifany): John O’Rel"y, P.E., P.L.S. (JM O'Rellly & ASSOC., InC)

MAILING ADDRESS: F-O- Box 1773, 1573 Main St. Brewster, MA 02631

CONTACT: HOME/CELL 508-896-6601 EMAIL joreiIly@jmoreillyassoc.com

PROPERTY LOCATION: 1 Amity Lane

(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP 046 PARCEL 8 EXT.
(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___ Board of Health’ Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
___ Cape Cod Commission ___Special Permit! ___ Special Permit!
___ Conservation Commission? ___ Site Plan® ___Variance!
___ Licensing X Preliminary Subdivision®
Type: ___ Definitive Subdivision®
____Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
___ Other (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)
(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received by Assessors: cl/ 3 // 7 Date completed: Cif/g / / ?
List completed by: %—/:,_ - /24/-"'_
/7

Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within three
hundred feet of the property line.

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.

3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision.

4All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Hgts Rd & Provincetown border, in which case
it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility
of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

Revised July 2019




TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921
Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: Sept 3, 2019
To: Town of Truro
From:  Assessors Department

Certified abutters list variance application for: 1 Amity Lane (Map 46 Parcel 8)
Attached is a combined list of abutters for the properties located at 1 Amity Lane. The
current owners are Audrey and Joseph Schirmer and Nguyen Huu An.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of August 23, 2019 according to the

most recent documents received from the Bamnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Certified by: T “‘742,«—;
7 o

Laura Geiges
Assistant Assessor



1 Amity Lane
Map 46 Parcel 8

Planning Board / Preliminary Subdivision

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Custom Abutters List

9 CASTLE TE|

46/110
91 CASTLERD

0 CASTLERD

200

—

Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street

2234 46-6-0R KING WILLIS L & HANNAH S 270RT6 PO BOX 189

2239 46-11-0-R TABAKIN STEWART & 91 CASTLERD PO BOX 874
FIUMARA SALVATORE

2240 46-12-0-R SCHIRMER AUDREY & JOSEPH M & 9 CASTLE TERR 17 RAYMOND CIRCLE
AN NGUYEN HUU

2241 46-13-0R GUARNOTTA BRIAN & HEATHER 260 RT6 62 DUNSTER RD#2

2245 46-18-0-R SELVER IRENE B -LE & 7 AMITY LN 390 RIVERSIDE DR APT 2F
SELVER VERONICA E

2256 46-28-0R TABAKIN STEWART & 81 CASTLERD PO BOX 874
FIUMARA SALVATORE

2257 46-29-0-E TRURO CONSERVATION TRUST 0 CASTLERD PO BOX 327
TRS: BROWN BETSEY ET AL

2355 46-133-0-R NUNES ELEANOR M 9 LONGNOOKLN 29 HARRIMAN RD

2364 46-142-0-R WALLACE THOMAS J & ANNE F 6 LONGNOOK LN 10 KNOLLWOOD ROAD

2558 46-353-0-R TABAKIN STEWART & 89 CASTLERD PO BOX @874
FIUMARA SALVATORE

2559 46-354-0-E TRURO CONSERVATION TRUST O0CASTLERD PO BOX 327
TRS: BROWN BETSEY ET AL

2560 46-355-0-R SELVER IRENE B -LE 5 AMITY LN 390 RIVERSIDE DR APT 2F
RMNDR: SELVER-KASSELL ANNAKEVE

5778 46-380-0-R KILLAM JONATHAN L & 3MARSHLN 56 INDIGO TRAIL
BERNA GIOIAMARIA B

5779 46-381-0-R LORD MICHAEL A & AMBER B 4MARSHLN PO BOX624

6859 46-393-0-R CHRISTOPHER KING REVOC. TRUST 272RT6 POBOX259

TRUSTEE: CHRISTOPHER KING

Mailing City
TRURO

TRURO
PEABODY
JAMAICA PLAIN
NEW YORK
TRURO

NO TRURO
HUDSON
WHIPPANY
TRURQ

NO TRURO
NEW YORK
MADISON
TRURO

PROVINCETOWN

ST ZipCd/Country
MA 02666

MA 02666
MA 01860
MA 02130
NY 10025
MA 02666
MA  02652-0327
MA 01749
NJ 07981
MA 02666
MA  02652-0327
NY 10025
CT 06443
MA 02666

MA 02657

LG Cl/:5 /I? 9/3/2019 Page 1



Key Parcei ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country

6861 46-394-0-R CHRISTOPHER KING REVOC. TRUST 268 RT6 PO BOX 259 PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
TRUSTEE: CHRISTOPHER KING

L6 BN wn



46-6-0-R
KING WILLIS L & HANNAH S
PO BOX 189
TRURO, MA 02666
46-13-0-R

GUARNOTTA BRIAN & HEATHER
62 DUNSTER RD #2
JAMAICA PLAIN, MA 02130

46-29-0-E

TRURO CONSERVATION TRUST
TRS: BROWN BETSEY ET AL
PO BOX 327

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0327

46-353-0-R

TABAKIN STEWART &
FIUMARA SALVATORE
PO BOX 874

TRURO, MA 02666

46-380-0-R

KILLAM JONATHAN L &
BERNA GIOIAMARIA B
56 INDIGO TRAIL
MADISON, CT 06443

46-394-0-R

CHRISTOPHER KING REVOC. TRUST
TRUSTEE: CHRISTOPHER KING

PO BOX 259

PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

46-11-0-R

TABAKIN STEWART &
FIUMARA SALVATORE
PO BOX 874

TRURO, MA 02666

46-18-0-R

SELVER IRENE B -LE &
SELVER VERONICA E

390 RIVERSIDE DR APT 2F
NEW YORK, NY 10025

46-133-0-R

NUNES ELEANOR M
29 HARRIMAN RD
HUDSON, MA 01749

46-354-0-E

TRURO CONSERVATION TRUST
TRS: BROWN BETSEY ET AL
PO BOX 327

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0327

46-381-0-R

LORD MICHAEL A & AMBER B
PO BOX 624
TRURO, MA 02666

46-12-0-R

SCHIRMER AUDREY & JOSEPH M &
AN NGUYEN HUU

17 RAYMOND CIRCLE

PEABODY, MA 01960

46-28-0-R

TABAKIN STEWART &
FIUMARA SALVATORE
PO BOX 874

TRURO, MA 02666

46-142-0-R

WALLACE THOMAS J & ANNE F
10 KNOLLWOOD ROAD
WHIPPANY, NJ 07981

46-355-0-R

SELVER IRENE B -LE

RMNDR: SELVER-KASSELL ANNA&EVE
390 RIVERSIDE DR APT 2F

NEW YORK, NY 10025

46-393-0-R

CHRISTOPHER KING REVOC. TRUST
TRUSTEE: CHRISTOPHER KING

PO BOX 259

PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

s e 1L/



J.M. O'Reilly & Associates, Inc. LETTER OF

Engineering & Land Surveying Services
1573 Main Street, 2nd Floor, P.O. Box 1773 TRANSMITTAL
Brewster, MA 02631

(508) 896-6601
Fax (508) 896-6602

TO: DATE: JOB NUMBER:
Planning Board 09/09/2019 2216A
Town of Truro

REGARDING:

1 Amity Lane

Shipping Method:

Application - Preliminary Subdivision Plan

Regular Mail I:I Federal Express |:|
Certified Mail || UPS []
Priority Mail [ ] Pick Up [ ]
Express Mail [ Hand Deliver
COPIES | DATE DESCRIPTION
12 9/9/19 Cover Letter, Form B - Application for Approval Preliminary Subdivision Plan
Quitclaim Deed, Assessors Map, USGS Map
12 9/9/19 Preliminary Subdivision Plan
1 9/9/19 Check # 9458 for $275.00 filing fee

electronic application via email: planner1@truro-ma.gov

For review and comment: I:I For approval: As Requested: I:l For your use:

REMARKS:

cc: John M. O'Reilly P.E., P.L.S
Town Clerk
Emily Beebe, Health Agent
Client

From: John O'Reilly/ak

If enclosures are not as noted, kindly notify us at once




QQEQ%D% J.M. O’'Re1LLy & AssocIATEs, INC.

EVGO&SBS ProressioNaL ENGINEERING, LAND SURVEYING {§ ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Site Development * Property Line * Subdivision * Sanitary * Land Court * Environmental Permitting

September 9, 2019
JMO-2216A

Truro Planning Board
24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666

RE: Preliminary Definitive Subdivision Plan
1 Amity Lane

Dear Board Members,

On behalf of our clients, the Schirmer Family, J.M. O’REILLY & ASSOCAITES, INC. is submitting the attached
application for a Preliminary Division Plan, Preliminary Definitive Subdivision Plan and associated
paperwork for the above referenced property.

The Schirmer’s are looking to divide the subject parcel into a total of four lots with a 40 foot wide Way.
The Schirmer’s have an agreement with the Truro Conservation Trust to purchase Lots 4 and 5. The family’
will retain Lots 2 and 3. Lot 2 will contain the existing cottage (#1 Amity Lane) while Lot 3 will be for the
future development of a single family dwelling.

Amity Lane was created by a definitive subdivision for the Schirmer’s in plan book 670, page 36, dated
April 26,2017. Amity Lane is improved with a 8 to 10 foot wide gravel/dirt roadway. Amity Lane cu rrently
serves the two properties to the south, #5 and #7 Amity lane.

The Schirmer’s will be looking for several waivers from the Planning Board upon the filing of the Definitive
Subdivision Plan. The waivers requested include:

e Waiver from all improvements to the Way. The Way will not be created as part of the division.
The Trust will retain a portion of the fee within the road for access to Lots 4 and 5. The remaining
portion of the fee within the road will be retained by Lot 3. The future driveway for Lot 3 will be

directly from Amity Lane.

We look forward to meeting with the Board on October 9, 2019 to answer any questions the Board may

have.

Very truly yours,

T

S

Reilly, P.E.,P.L.S)

John M.

CcC: Town Clerk
Emily Beebe, Health Agent
Client

1573 MAIN STREET, P.O. Box 1773, BREWSTER, MIA 02631 * PHONE: (508) 896-6601 * Fax: (508) 896-6602
WWW.JMOREILLYASSOC.COM



TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD

Form B
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A PRELIMINARY PLAN

Date 9-6-2019

To the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA

The undersigned, being the applicant as defined under Chapter 41, Section 81-L, for approval of a

proposed subdivision shown on a plan entitled Preliminary Definative Subdivision Plan of Land in Truro, MA

Abigail B. Schirmer, Audrey Schirmer and Joseph M. Schirmer at Route 6 and Amity Lane

by J.M. O'REILLY & ASSOCAITES, INC dated 9-4-2019 and described as follows:
Located: 1 Amity Lane

Assessor's Map(s) and Parcel(s): 46/8 i
Number of Lots Proposed: 4 Plus Way Total acreage of Tract; 202230 sf(6.64 ac )

Said applicant hereby submits said plan as a Preliminary subdivision plan in accordance with the Rules
and Regulations of the Truro Planning Board and makes application fo the Board for approval of said
plan.

The undersigned's title to said land is derived under deed from 200K 14422, Page 64

dated 8-31-2001 , and recorded in the Barnstable

Registry of Déeds Book and Page:

or by Land Court Certificate of Title No. registered in Barnstable
County.

Applicant's Signature = Applicant's Telephone Number 608-345-1002 (Joe S.)
Abigail B. Schirmer, Audrey Schifgijer and Joseph M. Schirmer

17 Raymond Circle, Peabody, MA 01960

Applicant's Legal Mailing Address

Owner'_s Sig'nature i_f_not_ ’ihe_ applicant See Attached Emails for Authorization
or applicant's authorization if not the owner

Abigail B. Schirmer, Audrey Schirmer and Joseph M. Schirmer
Owner's Legal Mailing Address __ 17 Raymond Circle, Peabody, MA 01960

John M. O'Reilly, J.M. O'Reilly & Associates, Inc. PO Box 1773, Brewster, MA 02631

Surveyor Name/Address
{Or Person responsible for preparation of the plan) 508-896-6601

File twelve (12) copies each of this form and applicable plan(s) with the Town Clerk

38



John O'Reilly

From: nick schirmer <nick.schirmer@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 8:35 PM

To: NGUYEN AN

Cc: Joe Schirmer; John O'Reilly; Martin Duckworth
Subject: Re: Surveyor of cape property

Mr O'Reilly, as my mother's (audrey schirmer) representative, please proceed and represent us before the town of truro
in this matter.

kind regards

n

On Mon, Aug 19, 2019 at 4:22 PM NGUYEN AN <AnNguyen96@comcast.net> wrote:
Mr John O’Reilly has my permission as ane of the owners of the property to appear before the Town and to represent
us in its concerning matter.
Nguyen An

On August 19, 2019 at 3:14 PM Joe Schirmer <jschirmerd8@gmail.com> wrote:

Hello All,

Mr John O’Reilly conducted the survey of the property lines so we could proceed with the donation to
the conservation trust. He will soon be filing a preliminary plan with the Town of Truro. The Town has
to approve any changes in boundaries so they need our permission as owners for Mr. O'Reilly to
represent us.

| spoke to Mr. O’Reilly today about the preliminary plans he will file for discussion purposes with the
Town. He intends to follow the plan we have agreed upon. Lots 4 and 5 will be donated to the
Conservation Trust. Lots 2 and 3 will remain in the family ownership. Will you let Mr. O'Reilly know if
you need another e-mail copy of these maps of the plans. | would send it myself but as | did not draw
the maps, when | resend copies they tend to deteriorate.

Here is what | need from each of you. Please respond by e-mail to Mr. O’Reilly to let him know that he
has your permission to appear before the Town and to represent us in this matter.

Our neighbor, Irene Selver, continues to express interest in buying some land from us. I talked to her
today and explained that we are not looking to sell at this point but if she wanted to make an offer that
reflected the appraisal values of the land, we might at least consider it. She will look at the maps and
then she can let us know what she is thinking.

Thank you.
Joe



John O'Reilly

From: NGUYEN AN <AnNguyen96@comcast.net>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Joe Schirmer; John O'Reilly; Martin Duckworth; nick schirmer
Subject: Re: Surveyor of cape property

Mr John O’Reilly has my permission as one of the owners of the property to appear before the Town and to represent us
in its concerning matter.
Nguyen An

On August 19, 2019 at 3:14 PM Joe Schirmer <jschirmerd8@gmail.com> wrote:

Hello All,

Mr John O’Reilly conducted the survey of the property lines so we could proceed with the donation to
the conservation trust. He will soon be filing a preliminary plan with the Town of Truro. The Town has to
approve any changes in boundaries so they need our permission as owners for Mr. O’Reilly to represent
us.

I spoke to Mr. O’Reilly today about the preliminary plans he will file for discussion purposes with the
Town. He intends to follow the plan we have agreed upon. Lots 4 and 5 will be donated to the
Conservation Trust. Lots 2 and 3 will remain in the family ownership. Will you let Mr. O'Reilly know if
you need another e-mail copy of these maps of the plans. | would send it myself but as | did not draw
the maps, when | resend copies they tend to deteriorate.

Here is what | need from each of you. Please respond by e-mail to Mr. O’Reilly to let him know that he
has your permission to appear before the Town and to represent us in this matter.

Our neighbor, Irene Selver, continues to express interest in buying some land from us. I talked to her
today and explained that we are not looking to sell at this point but if she wanted to make an offer that
reflected the appraisal values of the land, we might at least consider it. She will look at the maps and
then she can let us know what she is thinking.

Thank you.
Joe



John O'Reilly

From: Joe Schirmer <jschirmer48@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 20192 1:21 PM

To: John O'Reilly

Cc: NGUYEN AN; Martin Duckworth; nick schirmer
Subject: Re: Surveyor of cape property

The family will retain ownership of the way. The conservation trust could access the lots 4 and 5 via the paper road or
way in the future as | understand it.
Joe

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Sep 3, 2019, at 9:35 AM, John O'Reilly <joreilly@jmaoreillyassoc.com> wrote:
>

> Morning Joe.

> We are going to filing the preliminary subdivision plan this week.

> Please confirm the following:

> - Lots 4 and 5 on the attached PDF are going to sold to the Truro

> Conservation Trust

> - Lot 3 will remain with the family for future development -Lot 2 will

> remain with the family and continue to house the small cottage.

> -the proposed "Way" will not be developed.

>

> Questions:

> What will be the ownership of the "Way"? Will the family retain ownership or will it be sold to the Trust with the
other lots?

>

>Thank you

> John O'Reilly

>

> From: Joe Schirmer <jschirmerd8@gmail.com>

> Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 3:14 PM

> To: John O'Reilly <joreilly@jmoreillyassoc.com>; NGUYEN AN

> <AnNguyen96@comcast.net>; Martin Duckworth <mduckworth@videotron.ca>;

> nick schirmer <nick.schirmer@gmail.com>

> Subject: Surveyor of cape property

>

> Hello All,

>

> Mr John O’Reilly conducted the survey of the property lines so we could proceed with the donation to the
conservation trust. He will soon be filing a preliminary plan with the Town of Truro. The Town has to approve any
changes in boundaries so they need our permission as owners for Mr. O’Reilly to represent us.

>

> | spoke to Mr. O’Reilly today about the preliminary plans he will file for discussion purposes with the Town. He intends
to follow the plan we have agreed upon. Lots 4 and 5 will be donated to the Conservation Trust. Lots 2 and 3 will remain
in the family ownership. Will you let Mr. O'Reilly know if you need another e-mail copy of these maps of the plans. |
would send it myself but as | did not draw the maps, when I resend copies they tend to deteriorate.

1



>
>Here is what | need from each of you. Please respond by e-mail to Mr. O'Reilly to let him know that he has your
permission to appear hbefore the Town and to represent us in this matter.

N .

> Our neighbor, Irene Selver, continues to express interest in buying some land from us. | talked to her today and
explained that we are not looking to sell at this point but if she wanted to make an offer that reflected the appraisal
values of the land, we might at least consider it. She will look at the maps and then she can let us know what she is
thinking.

>

> Thank you.

> Joe

><2216A.DRAFT DEF SUBDIVISION PLAN.PDF>



Land located off Castle ROad & Mass State Highway, Route 6, Truro, MA

Locus

Bk 14422 Pab&4s #83B74
11—08—2001 8 1081 4a

QUITCLAIM DEED

We Abigail B. Schirmer of Cambridge, Massachusetts and Joseph M. Schirmer of
Madison, Wisconsin, Trustees of the Schirmer Realty Trust of December 28, 1990, recorded
with Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 7413, Page 122, in consideration paid of
One ($1.00) Dollar grant to Abigail B. Schirmer of 26 Jay Street, Cambridge, Massachusetts
02139, Audrey Schirmer of 4618 Jeanne Mance, Montreal, Canada H2V4J4 and Joseph M.
Schirmer of 607 Clemons Avenue, Madison, Wisconsin 53704, as tenants in common

with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS

a certain parcel of real estate with the buildings thereon sitvated in Truro, Massachusetts,
located off Castle Road and Massachusetts State Highway-Route 6, shown as Lot 1; and a 40°
wide Private Way all shown on a plan of land entitled “Plan of Division of Land in Truro,
Mass. as surveyed and prepared for Daniel B. Schirmer and Margaret F. Schirmer Scale 1 in.
60 FT. March 16, 1990 Schoficld Brothers, Inc. Engineering Surveying Planning 161
Cranberry Highway P.O. Box 101 Orleans, Mass. 02653 (508)-255-2098" recorded with the
Barnstable Registry of Deeds on August 29, 1990, in Plan Book 475, Page 3; and land of
Daniel B. Schirmer located at the North east corner of Lot | on said plan.

Said land containing an area of approximately 10.63 acres.

For our title see deed from Daniel B. Schirmer and Margaret F. Schirmer dated December 28,
1990 and recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Book 7413, Page 134,

Witness my hand and seal this §/ ‘rday of % AGUus 7T , 2001.

Abighil B. :Schinner, Trustee

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
SUrFoLI< ss. Anusr 3/ , 2001

Then personally appeared the above-named Abigail B. Schirmer, individually and
Trustees as aforesaid and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be her free act and deed,

before me,
e (Rl
L 14 (M4

L s #, . #
Notary Publid: Wajter J. Kelly S -
My Comm. Expires: Qﬁl{&z(li; Gul Bom

: S P ow

X 2l LR et <
:)\. s .




Bk 14422 FPsé&S #83874

Witness my hand and seal this [2) dayof — Sgpbemdo , 2001,

M%.W

(Foseph M. Schirmer, Trustee

STATE OF WISCONSIN
DANE |, SS. Segtembec 2\ 2001

Then personally appeared the above-named Joseph M. Schirmer, Trustees as aforesaid
and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed, before ;g,gm; ,,,/‘;'-',‘.
\ ""vn-.._. a:‘;?‘

\ '.‘ e ¢ T4
.}? &N % '.:\:: 9“‘1
Notary Public: O,ho.wg : Mg‘q Sre?

s
- [
.........

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS



“\F =Y 270 !
> 6 L
/ 4
i 0.919 Ac il
L ‘ 6
; 142
91 0.700 Ac
0.949 Ac ._ .
e 0.918Ac %,

e
30y

13425




04 g X2}
pusbai

WS
XL
B3
¥BLA Ty
S04 :
N pedseus

TLReQ AR,

1)
SN
SOENEoE
ey &
uasdw) 1E
wnsaiE
sedew Lo
sz T FE
g feargng T E
BriesUCD ] .H
2EEeen {1 @

v ; y & 3 ol 4 1 e . " - r
J v . . J B P - e o

- ra - o 4 - ( : . =3
= - P— J - T i b . . . - - .
XTI Tk sl = . " & . ; - i

Agf 3BT LoiBsD — e e N . i
=
-

- A 455 B G w0
,ﬁﬂﬁ— %Nﬂﬂ#ﬁ @ 2 m*. ) QI A UANDS B O) WDoT &

. L N C R

S61EpAN HIAO 1001 Buiddely sujuo s.Sy

T AR T T S S B LB S SIDSSEWSCRLW |

+ =



A Dé J.M. O’'Re1LLy & AssOCIATES, INC.

>
%@ﬁg ProrEssIONAL ENGINEERING, LAND SURVEYING (& ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

O Site Development * Property Line ¢ Subdivision ¢ Sanitary * Land Court * Environmental Permitting

November 20, 2019
IMO-2216A
Truro Planning Board
24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666

RE:  Supplemental Information
Preliminary Definitive Subdivision Plan

1 Amity Lane

Dear Board Members,

On behalf of our clients, the Schirmer Family, J.M. O’REILLY & ASSOCAITES, INC. is submitting the attached
revised Preliminary Subdivision Plan for the above referenced property. The revision reflects adjustments

to the configurations of Lot 3, Lot 4 and the Way, as a result of the delineation of the Coastal Bank. -
!

A copy of the revised plan has also ben provided to the Truro Board of H?alth, as necessary for their review
/

/

We look forward to meeting with the Board on December 4, 2019 to answer any questions the Board may

of the proposal.

have.

Very truly yours,.__

John WITO'Reilly, P.E.,P.L.

CC: Town Clerk
Emily Beebe, Health Agent
Client

1573 Main STreeT, P.O. Box 1773, BREWsTER, MA 02631 * PHONE: (508) 896-6601 * Fax: (508) 896-6602
WWW.JMOREILLYASSOC.COM



8MpP'6T0C-8T-TT AJY Ue|d UOISIAPgNS AJew|ul|34d VITZZ\DMA\YITZZ -4INYIHIS\SAOrvv\:O
1/8578¢ :39vd/X 004 a33a

VITCZCZ-OINT
2099-968-806G :XVd T1099-968-80S :ANOHd
1€920 SLLASNHIVSSVIN YHLSMAUE Y-0-€SE/9Y 113D¥Vd/dVIN SYOSISSY
€47 X004 '0d 'LATYLS NIVIN €LST QVOY 31USYD 68
. p . . VHYIANIA JYOLVATYS 8 NIIVEVL LYVMILS
IONI SA1VIDOOSSY 8 AT113d,.0 NI
Ad IAVIN
SYILIN ¥C'ST=,T1 :37VOS DId13IIN AN _
 e— e — N,
N
0¥ 0€ 0¢ 0T 0 N 0.v8 N -3lL
. 679V 3 WWLLDVE T ——
_Omn._.ﬁ WI_<UW + / .—\.
- . \
" w—" . — Q N .
0ST 00T 0s 0 N —
___ \
7 ‘ _.. \
VIN OdNYdL IANVTALINV T “_ \
2 \
1V < ,
- \
3 = \ 1£/8861¢ :39vd/5008 0330
JAWYHIHOS "W Hd3SOTl 2 \ 3-0-/S€/97 T3DUVA/dVIN SHOSISSY >
161/28€77 :39Vd/%008 433a vl . V0¥ 311S¥D 0 <,
. Y¥-0-8T/9% :13DUVd/dVIN SHOSISSY Q \ 1V 13 NMOYE AS136 -3315NYL /
M_m_ _\/_M_ _ _I_UW >m_M_D D< INVT ALIAY Z N \ 1SNYL NOILYAYISNOD O¥NYL .
¥IA13S '3 VOINOHIA 8 31-'8 INTHI O : /
z \ 4
dAINYIHOS "9 1IVDIgV \ S/
m // ysieln/0g plo \.
N[of an Lo /
5 8587 88 \ I
6T0C ‘8T ¥3GWIAON :03SIAFY ‘60T ‘6 ¥IGNILIS T L \ < |
LN LW (and) 9 \2 .
SLLISNHOVSSYIA ‘0dNYL \ , e85 gote 7\ // \% _
NI dANVT40 JLLS g ._ X :
ma%woa e L\ \_ | (anvidn)
BT // / / : e, | FSeor'ss
3 \ gl 1£/88617 :39¥d/5008 4330 .
NV1d NOISIAIAANS AdVNINTTIYd | 2\ A \2 Sovesarmmrvnsomssy |G 1O
£87/665¥ :39vd/%¥008 a33a / \ 2,
. Q \ Qvoy 31LSYD 0 |
4-0-SSE/9 :13DUVd/dVIN SHOSISSY =, / . \ V.13 NMOYS ASL38 3315 . .
ANV ALIWY S / \ . 1SNYL NOILVAYISNOD O¥NYL | =
. / 9TV T13SSYI-YIATIS IAT B VNNV :¥IANIVINTY \ : . \ \ -
/ \ . S9'TC Y 31-¥3A3S "9 INTYI Zz N \ \ . e
7 : \ ~NO
@ N \ / \ 00
0 . . . o
(@]
/ » 2 \ ' / .\/ =
o > \ \ 7
e z A \.\ \\_
/ .7Lm = ) %\/ / / / .\ P _
&3 = \ % \ T\
| o 9 Ay \ - _
K7
S \ e S Ve . e
/ \ - 2 A\ \%, \ o7
/ \ ” / /'66C 3 LOV6E-ES TN 2\ o, N /.\ _ _
. \ i © O . ~
Jloe / ST 09¢ ENNANEEN >
/ \ ¥ / L 1293y AVM J1VAINd OV o\ o\ _
/ / |- / (745 LLE L1=Y el AR / N | €7=13 OL SNOILISNVYL |
N: / \/4\/7 e le=v —x _ AYYANNO8 QOOT4 ¥A 00T
N \ila 7/ LV 00°57=Y N _
> V= eg N \
© ~/ g0 €€ 3 .076E: o\ | S
: Q — . @) N - | _ S
- J 4N S _ / | 2
N b A / el B { N / | j \ 2 133452 SNOISNIINIQ Q¥VA ¥V3¥ ANV 3IS IWNINININ
< Z29VEEY N BB O o m m
\ \ul_v W / / ITEY n - — / | 8 | 5 | 133452 SNOISNIINIQ Q¥VA LNOYH WNININI
- _ Js 506' = vaul (Hsyvin) anviam \ : m © 5/85¢8 :39vd/5008 0330 1334 05T 3I9VLNO¥S WNININI
==/ 89'TC .. _ \ | [ lo \ % Y-0-TT/9% 11304Vd/dVIN SHOSISSY \
nuM _l_u_ F4S /8T /2T = VIYVY ANV1d .o - \ Iy avOoY T1LSYD T6 4S0GL°€E 3ZIS 10T WNININIIN
/ % W \ \ (O8] Ey ¥4S T60°SLT = V3¥V TV.LOL | \ .‘ \W VYVIANIA FYOLVATYS 8 NIXVEVL LYVMILS
- > \./ "o / |~ \ INOZ TVILN3AISTY
o / / REN~ 101 [/ N
NG / R VA |
oy e AN 3 OV | SININIYINDIY ONINOZ
W / 5 ‘ ... / ysJeln/80g po !
9 \ S +4S 009°01 = V3 : | .
> \ / Iz “ > / \ :
S= \ / [T ¢ 101 & : M \8¥.ZV.68 S
= M \ s _ Tcm / $6'6TT M 20,44
N - ™ - n f o
| [ S35 — S TEETL /- —  __ gdlgpreN
[ =5 = 3 .8€. V.68 N —ove
\ m |3 m / _ L
\ / / ; 5 / -,
| / — / N
I — — - \
[ 1 _ /
\ \_ \ .... c/ym/%\w . 0Czer \ [ . <
; - wﬁo/qxw . \ —_— / :mm_%Novm S \ \RAVC ndmé
\ [ Py el / 6"
— o1 E e \ 2
- , \VV/
~ \ \\ \\ ‘\Mm 45 69€°0F = VUV o " / /
~ %% Q _nw ﬂ . "@3LONYLSNOD 39 LON TIVYHS NV1d FHL NO NMOHS SV L AYM,, IHL ('S
_ ~ > -y N |_|Ol_ x _ '6T0C-8T-TT ANV 6T07-SZ-0T ‘6T0Z-9T-0T NO DNI ‘SILVIDOSSY
T \ \ () y Z - ? A11134,0 "IN'T A9 A3L3TdINOD ‘AFAYNS @1314 A9 FLVIO0T IYIM INVE
—~ | | 5% = . T1SVYOD JHL ANV 34015 40 dOL ANY IWOLLOE ‘ANV1LIM 40 3903 3HL (¥
— ﬂm\ o | 'ONIddVIA "ST'D NMOL
— __ ~ Qu ~ IHL INOY4 NINVL FYIM ‘NOIYIH NMOHS SV ‘SYNOLNOD LOO4-0T FHL ('€
\ | - M \ ‘MIIA NV1d FHL NO NMOHS ST ANV €T
T~ _ ~ : o _ NOILVA313 OL 2T NOILVATTI INOYH STIONYY AYVANNOE Q0014 ¥V3IA 00T FHL (¢
= A [6ETOTO0SCH dVIN IDNVHENSNI AOOT4 NO d31VINITIA SV
T~ ~ \ - >€ 3 INOZ Q¥VZVH Q0014 T¥ID3dS V NIHLIM S11v4 ALY43d0¥d FHL 40 NOILYOd V¥ (T
- o & &° .
| &7 oF :SILON
/ NS "
\ %%% ¥9/ZTyYT :30Vd/H008 033a .
| 4-0-7T/9% 1130¥Vd/dVIN SYOSISSY
IDVHYIL ITUSVO 6 - 135S 39 OL ANNO4Q SHOAIAYNS (13s3g ol) ©
w @K 17y Jo — — 7 NNHNIANON NV 8 ¥IANIHIS W HdISOr 8 ATHANY aNnoA a4 o
DQ S/ - aNNOg LYNODANYT €)1 m &
aNNO9 31IYINOD g9 = -
\ @) sueq AISIN
_ m aue] Allwy 31vOS OL 1ON
GNEDER S
\ = e Py uonn|osay
<A S
feoied G
&0
/g
m ¥9 39Vd ‘CcyvT Y009 a3ad
. HIWHYIHIS "N Hd3SOfl
— \ HIWHIHOS g 11vOIgV
99191 i HIWHIHOS AFHANY
/ 3 :mm_mmnvmw S T o
T 00 . dd023d 40 SHAINMO ‘P Sweljiim 1ded
3,06358 T
mwwommm (aN4) 801 |
+4'S0EC68C =VIUV IVLIOL

8 1304Vd 9% dVIN ,SHOSSISSY
9¢ 35vd 049 X004 NV'1d
VA

NEBINELEEE] VA
OdNylL




8Mmp’sas 78 II9M -HO4g -ue|duolsiaipgns Adeuiwi|4d v9TZZ\OMA\VYITZCZ -HIINYIHIS\SAOrvv\:D

VITCC-OINT
2099-968-80S :XVd 1099-968-80S ‘ANOHd /85252 3ova/4008 4330
1€920 SLLASNHOVSSYIN YdLSMAUL ¥-0-65€/9% 1398V/dYIN SHOSISSY
€441 X049 '0d 'LAAULS NIVIN €LST QvOY 3115V 68
) , L VEVINNIA FYOLVATYS 8 NINVEVL LYVMILS
ONI SALVIDOSSY & AT113d,0 “IN'T
A9 IAVIN
SYILIN ¥C'ST=,T ‘3TVOS DI L3N // -
e e .
0¥ 0€ 0¢ 01 0 N
\. 67507 3 TLOVE N3
05=,T 3T¥S AN TS9OV AT
e e EL S —
0ST 00T 0S 0 . ....//\\\
: \
( ( ; )
VIN OdNdL INVTALINV T ____ \
o™ \
o \
|_|< 3 /.
: =z \ T./8861¢ :39¥d/5008 433a
d3WdIHIS W Hd350f T6T/28€2Z :39vd/5008 a33a 2 \ m-o-qmQmm“%_muﬂ@u_\/_oéommﬁ ~/
. ¥-0-8T/9% :1304Vd/dVINl SYOSISSY Q \ W 13 NMOYE ASL38 :33LSNYL /
m m —>_ m _ _I_ Um >m m D D< 43A13S 3 ,M:U/__N_._O\W_._.mh\_\//_w m_._-.m IN3TYI oonow / o NOTHAEROR Ot \
z \ /
ddNYIHOS "9 1IvDIgV / J/
,
N[oF . \
5 858 P \ _.\
6T0Z ‘8T ¥3GNIAON - L /.A |
7 - W (aNd) 8D \%
S11ISNHIOVSSVIN "OdNYL : /NW |
\2 !
NI dNV140 \ \¥ |  (aNnvidn)
® A @ | FSe9T'ee
. X .
NV1d NOISIAIAENS AdVNIINITTIYd | ) [\ \g, I S 101
404 ) / / \ \2 | .
< [ \ [ '3
NV1d D1LddS ANV T1dM >m<z_/_>__._m_ma | - //// | / \ S
—_— T . N
g R~ AN i
- 5y 2\ \ . S
_rm \ SZ s 2 EW // AN \ \.\/ <
I z ERE \
I 80g = €8/6657C :39Vd/X008 033a R anw / \ N\ \ 7 g ~ \__
/ VY S Sk ¥-0-5S€/9¥ T130YVd/dVIN SYOSISSY \ \ ﬂw/ : o P < -
“is LSS | \ ® Q / ANV ALIAY S A V% / \ \&,/O\ - _
| ) < \ TTISSYA-¥3ATIS A3 '8 VNNV “YIANIVINIY \ \ %, aNd) 85 2 OV N \ s |
/ mm_vo - ~31¥3NT3S @ N __— \ a kn/ 5. /@@m\ / \ \.\ s
\\\N\\\\v / \ . / GL'S6L E| ,_oq_mmomw N vw/ &o& ./mv /.\ - _
S e / l 1239V A 8 37 _
2 : LLELT \ . K
/ e \ F— 745 o O o G SN _
T WA J1VAI 0350d0Yd /\ _
/ / 1 / A N\ N _ £1=13 OL SNOILISNVYL |
\t \ NS, / / \//\ >> // N ~ Y __ AYVANNOE A00T4 YA 00T
/ | w > / W\\ \ /y. \ | | z 133452 SNOISNINIA YVA ¥v3¥ ANV 3AIS WNNINIA
V) \% M 2 / \ N \ _ | _ Muu 1334 ¢ SNOISN3IINIQ QYVA LNOYH WNININIA
. = M / J— ‘ // / i | | S 1334 0ST IOVLNOYA WNNININ
N . / | \ e | = 45052's€ 37IS 10T WNNINII
< “-79FESY ~ / ‘ : I | %
/ \w N ¥ 00°5Z=Y /i~ J/ | & | o
- > / _ r//»m@t NN - / o \3@ & /85787 :39vd/5008 433a 3INOZ 1VILNIQISTY
s = /P 89'T¢ - ! ~ - | _ lo | % 4-0-TT/9% 1130¥Vd/dVIN SY0SISSY
N 2 a / — — — \ j = \ - avoy 311SVD 16
3 = \ \ o \/v_u<m._.m_m NI | \W VYYINNI FHOLYATVS '8 NIMVEVL LHYMILS m|_|7_m_ _\/_m_N_ _ de_,n_ muZ _ _/_ON
3 % /! ONIHOV31 1004 05T Ly / E \\
=10 . / T =/ L/ S
AT \ / - ﬁ ‘ l/y 7/ 45 S06°LY = VIYV (HSYVIN) ONVILIM !
< TN / e / J /' 745 £8T'£2T = v3¥V ANV1dN |
= W \ / | - 45 009°0% = VIYY / AN p / F4ST60'SLT = VAUV V101 | ..
= ) J/ :
= \ sz / \ \ / % 7 101 / M .81,27.68 S
< AR / : y, / e £6'61T S e
i S \ S : - M.20.p. 5
\\ \ \ w / / | / 3 .8€,CV.68 Z\ o — -
; m / .. —
I ﬂ \ _
o I S /-
\ | / T I y / | \\ ‘03LONYLSNOD 38 LON TIVHS NV1d JHL NO NMOHS SY (AVM, IHL ('S
43504084 | \ / _ \\ ’ '6T0Z-8T-TT ANV 6T0TZ-SZ-0T ‘6T0Z-9T-0T NO DNI ‘SILVIDOSSY
\ \ _ [/ / \ ? A11134,0 "N'T A9 A3L3TdINOD AFAYNS @1314 A9 GFLVI0T IYIM INVE
\ ON.NNH_ / | ‘ _ / / s TVLSVOD FHL ANV 3d01S 40 dOL ANV IWOLL08 ‘ANVILIM 40 3903 IHL (v
_ : e / "ONIddVIN 'S1'9 NMOL
\ F4ES8Z.pg 1 | / (S IHL WOY4 NINVL 39IM ‘NOIYIH NMOHS SV ‘SYNOLNOD 1004-0T IHL (€
N ~ |/ \ / / © 0 M3IIA NY1d FHL NO NMOHS SI ANV €T
| V- = \ | e _/ \ / RN NOILVAI13 OL ZT NOILYAI13 INOY4 STIONVYH AYVANNOS Q00T ¥v3IA 00T IHL (2
e \ TM - (A — | © _ \ - / \ ” [6ETOTO0SCH dVIN IDNVENSNI AOOT4 NO d31VaANIT3A SY
T~ e // 4569807 = vady S . 2 INOZ A4VZVH 0014 TVID3dS ¥ NIHLIM S11V4 ALYIdOY¥d IHL 40 NOILYOd V ('T
_ = = ~_ | _ \ X _ :
o pd — - S\
. (@] —
[ &t || ovelas Ao AN N _
\_ m ONIHIOV3I1 1004 0ST VSN 5 _ /
| _ AN z >
T | — _ ES A\ \ AN
’ /w/q R 86°/9 \_ | NMV /e % /M//Ov
;N ; 3.,05.02.88S | o 2 S
"“8S,T0 c | v9/2¥bT :39Vd/H008 a33a )
~605r74S 2 | Y-0-2T/9% :130YVd/dVIN SYOSISSY
. — 3.05.02.88 S & OVUYILIIUSYD 6 /- 135 39 0L ANNOE SYOAIAYNS (13538 OL) ©
w @K 17y Jo e 9569 . — — NNH NIANON NV '8 ¥INYIHIS ‘N HAISOT '8 ATHANY aNno4 and o
DQ 1 - T . ANNOE LYNOD ANV1 81 = &
~__ aNNOg 3LIWINOD @ = &
/ g SR s oL o
\ GNEREN m
Py uonn|osay
S 3 <
Sy &4 £
Ros
\ m ¥9 39Vd ‘CTyvT Y009 a33a
T . HIWHIHIOS ‘W Hd3SOT
— - \ 43IWHIHOS "9 11vDIaVv
3 %mmmwm@% T . HIWHIHOS AFHANY Srool
/ s 0035 . d4024d 40 S4INMO Py el 3ded
F.om\wwowm s " (aNd) 891
F4'S0€T'68C = VIYV 1V1OL
8 1304Vd 9% dVIN ,SHOSSISSV
9¢€ 35Vd 049 X004 NV1d
:S4ONJYd434 YN
OoY¥NYL 2




BOARD ACTION / REVIEW



reasurer — Tax Collector

2019-00973
NOV -4 2019

4 i f 1 Cle
j 'T Office of Town Clerk

Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT By
APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW '

Date Z(%ZQ&‘ZZZ
To the Town Clerk and the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA -

The undersigned hereby files an application with the Truro Planning Board for the following:

gﬁte Plan Review pursuant to §70.3 of the Truro Zoning By-law (Complete I, Il & i)
Waiver of Site Plan Review pursuant to §70.9 of the Truro Zoning By-law (Complete 1 & Iif)

. General Information* / ,
Description of Property and Proposed Project 52( 7( 3(. Mu‘n/ [Su»'u.'w;_
For  mapch  Stege.

Property Address ) Sm«o/. P it Q"L Map(s) and Parcel(s) 3‘2 ¥ / C 4
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book \§- 90// WPage ‘{ / ,90? , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # ! and Plan #
Applicant's Name__ (. Jpa@n,  Spld (BReez<

Applicant’'s Legal Mailing Address R& 3o 27 M TRuze  mas
Applicant's Phone(s), Fax and Email SO% ~ 497~ 1 | ?f

Applican[tzis/ooe of the following: (please check appropriate box) .
0

wner D Prospective Buyer* D Other* “written Permission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.

“ 7.
Owner's Name and Address L.'lq J/a N eas ose
Representative’s Name and Address

Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email SO¥- {F /- 119 ?

Il. Waiver(s) Request — Waivers from any of the items listed in §70.3.D, must be identified below
and a separate sheet shalf be attached indicating in detail the reason for said waiver(s) pursuant to
§70.3.D. Note that items 1(a-d), 2 and 3.a (1 - 6) of §70.3.D shall not be waived.

D 1.e: 3 copies of drainage calculations

D 3.b: Existing Conditions Plan (specific waiver requests and reason must be attached)

D 3.c: Proposed Conditions Plan (specific waiver requests and reason must be attached)

D 3.d: Proposed Landscaping Plan (specific waiver requests and reason must be attached)

e
lll. Signature(s) / . . ,
e o M),_J Zp o
Applicant(s)/Representative Signature / Owner(s) SignaflUre or written permission
Your signature on this application authorizes the Mebers of the Planning Board and town staff to visit and enter

upon the subjéct property.

Commercial Development Site Plan Review Application 9/2/14



Lor &5
PLAN BK. 450, PG 83

39-166

PLAN BK. 540, PG. 4

39-164

(EXISTING STRUCTURES
NOT SHOWN)

A=
4.01 AC +

SEE TUBE #169

GRAPHIC SCALE
30 60

120

S I P

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 30 ft.

CR
RESET

NOONS DR ~=

LOCUS IS SHOWN AS PCL 164 ON SHEET
39 OF THE TRURD ASSESSORS’ ATLAS.

~

Lor 6
PIAN BK 540, PG. 4

7]

PLOT PLAN
OF LAND IN
TRURO

MADE FOR

. WARM SALT BREFZE LLC
SCALE: 17=30° DECEMBER 10, 2014
SLADE ASSOCIATES, INC., REGISTERED LAND SURVEYORS
10 PINE POINT ROAD, WELLFLEET, MA 02667

508—349~3110




30

LoT &5
PLAN BK 450, PG 83

Lor 7
PLAN BK 54Q PG 4

39164

(EXISTING STRUCTURES
NOT SHOWN)

A=
4.01 AC £+

SEE TUBE #169

GRAPHIC SCALE
30 a0

120

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 30 ft.

[ NOONS DR - b N

LOCUS IS SHOWN AS PCL. 164 ON SHEET
39 OF THE TRURO ASSESSORS' ATLAS.
/

s
Lor s
PLAN BK 540 PG 4

PLOT PLAN

OF LAND IN
TRURO

MADE FOR

WARM SALT BREEZE LLC

SCALE: 1"=80' ' DECEMBER 10, 2014
SLADE ASSOCIATES, INC., REGISTERED LAND SURVEYORS
10 PINE POINT ROAD, WELLFLEET, MA 02667

508~-349-3110

PLAN #2014—152




"NOUOMALSNOD OL dOldd SNOISNIWIQ MIWEL3S ALNILN ANY ONINOZ AJIN3A

6¥081  ON @or | Z 40 1 'ON J3IHS SNOISIAZY
910z-2-2+ : UVD | 0£=,1  : IWOS
¥91 | 130vd ¢ _ J¥N SUSSV IINIY34TY
999zZ0 VYA ‘oundL ‘Z  X08 '0O'd

3SOH-SNOON VAN » 3S0¥ 443 0/2

WOO'ONRYIINIONIOOTAS MW L¥LB—GSZ (80S) “IOYMIS SNOOT WOM4 002 Q330XI NMOHS LON STIam TV

000°SL MWD 0LE HUM 3ONVMAWNGD H04 Q3dvd3dd St NY1d SIHL

£5920 VA 'SNYITHO 99€l X0E'0'd
ONUIANNS ONVT — ONINIINIONI

"ONI ‘00734

. 04
OT ‘3zZ33E LvS Mavm . 40
YA ‘ounul
o avoy Lid ONYS | '5N007
¥NOINOD G3SOOHd —e—o—
JNVL OlLd3S 03S0dodd
E FISH ,0%0L 3
aNNO8 313¥ONOD 30 dOL
TI0H 1S3L Q NYVNHON3E
("X0¥ddY) .
INM YILYM DNISIXA —M—
YNOINOD ONUSIXT — — —
TI3M ONILSIX3 x
("XOY¥ddv)
1004SS30 ONILSIX3
991 "19d
aN3931 _
e
A,
N
¥ 39vd OFG MOOB NVid
69L# 38NL
(3Tv0S ON) 60Z 39vd €00¥Z X008 Q330
$SIONZU34TY NvVId
sSNaoT




- B e Lol

¥ 40 | :133HS] SIN :37vdS

(STIVMAN3 ON)
AINO S3IHOYV

"HIONIMLS HALYIYO ¥04 INIOrM Q3¥399VIS V
ALV3¥O OL ‘SIHOMY IAISSIVONS NO 3AIS 0L 3ais
WOY4 J3ALYNY3LTY 38 1SN STI3NVd LYOHS JHL

T

NOISN3IWIG T331S 3AISINO 42—+

.sz_._.<o_..=Uun_m
WLSY "31VIYdOdddVY IHL
09 3avi¥d "Sy¥vEe dIN¥043a
38 Ol T331S ONIJYO4ANIZY ‘T
SAVA 87 LV HIONIYLS 3I1IYONOD °i
STIVIILVA
3Sd 001 :dvo1 3AIN
T331S 133HS IANMIVATYO
T ‘v1vd NOIS3a
‘Ylva HOuv
S| 8Y1S 3L3¥ONOJ NIHM 313¥ONOD
NI Q3SVONI 38 LS S3IL SSO¥D '9
3sva Q3073Im ONISN NIHM Ld30X3
ALIMOYIINI IVHNLONALS NIVLNIV
OINI Q31NOY9 38 ISNW ONIgIING 'S
"ININFILL3S
ONINIVLSNS 40 3718vdvD TI0S NO
Q30Vid 38 TIVHS 3av¥9 NO avis v
‘NI 21 1SV31 1V ONV “4Sd 0002
ONINIYLSNS AT34vS 40 378vdvo
G3ANNOJ 38 TIVHS NOMYANNOL 3HL '€
"SNOILYINO3Y 9NIGIING 1vD001 Ol
"AINO NOILNTOS Q31S399NS V S|
ONIMYYQ JHL NO NOILYANNO4 3HL ‘2
38 M07138 ,ViVd N9IS3d. ¥3ANN
zu>_oquI._.z<_._;_.~_uI.Fomo<o._oz.p

NOISNIWIQ 7331S 3dISNI /-5 1

J7140d4d HOYV
Ol WYOINOD TIVHS SIVINALYN TV °S
ISd 00SZ 39 Ol
In:z 0S| :033dS ANIM ONODIS~S
2/l vT d3sn 1ON
‘SYOLOINNOD 3ivid
OL LNO ANV 3QISNI ‘H9NOYL
31ViddO¥ddY LNOHLIM "4Sd 00S
'3AVYO Q3HSINII mO13d
N0S QIGUNLSIANN IVHNLYN NO
ANAa AYVSSIOIN 38 AVA SIONVHO
«34NLINYLS,, FHL NO Q3ISOdNI
‘S3LON TTVY3INID

6528 ‘YIANNN_¥3Q¥0
ONI_"SNOON ‘4 NHOr *3NVN "1SNJ
¥1-6¢2S 13Ad0N

w 310N
ﬂ NOISN3WIQ T33LS 1N0/INO ,L—F#Z
T T |
;.: .o;.m 8.9 sla | 8lL|o|S|v|e|la]|n
ﬂ - - = ' - | I - 7
of |TIFIEIEIER Rk RN RNNE
| (e |ofe L &L A IS IR L LG IRIR |
o R E R R R R e ol A RN |8 || R
o A A A A AL N (SR N A N

z

z
_

SNV IHOVALS Gy )

STENVd - T GilZh
SNV 4003 LO1D

SNANYd 4008 Cilzid

[P, S




APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES



TOWN OF TRURO
PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes

September 18, 2019, 6:00 pm
Truro Town Hall

Board Members Present:
Chair S. Sollog

Clerk J. Riemer
Member B. Boleyn
Member A. Greenbaum
Member P. Herridge
Member P. Kiernan

Board Members Absent:
Vice Chair K. Tosh

Other Participants:
Interim Town Planner J. Bardi

Meeting convened at 6:03 pm by Chair Sollog.

Public Comment Period

No public comment is given.

1. Temporary Sign Permit Applications

Pete Fasano — Vinegrass Music Festival at Truro Vineyards, for one (1) sign 4’ x 6’, to be located at
the junction of Route 6 and 6A. The sign will be installed on September 22" (after Truro Treasures)
and removed September 30" for an event on Sunday, September 29",

Member Greenbaum makes a motion to approve the temporary sign permit. Member Herridge
seconds. So voted, 6-0-0. Motion carries.

Kristen Roberts — Truro Treasures, for two (2) signs 3’ x 6’, to be located at the junction of Route 6
and 6A and in Truro. The signs will be installed on September 16™ and removed September 23",

Member Herridge makes a motion to approve the temporary sign permit. Member Kiernan
seconds. So voted, 6-0-0. Motion carries.

2. Board Action/Review

Discussion for setting dates for future Board public workshops.

The Board organizes a public workshop for October 1% at 2:30 pm.

1
Truro PB 9/18/19



Discussion for setting dates/times for 2020 Hearing/Meeting Schedule.

The dates are set as follows: January 8", 22", February 5%, 19". March 4™, 18", April 1%, 15". May 6"
20™, June 3", 17%. July 8™, 22", August 5™, 19", September 2™, 16". October 7%, 21, November 4™, 18,
December 2™, 16t

3. Approval of Minutes

May 22, 2019

Member Boleyn makes a motion to approve the minutes as written. Member Herridge seconds. So
voted, 5-0-1. Motion carries.

Clerk Riemer makes a motion to adjourn. Member Herridge seconds. So voted, 6-0-0. Motion
carries.

Meeting adjourned at 6:26 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Paxton Green

2
Truro PB 9/18/19



	Packet 2019-006 Amity Lane for 12-4-2019 Meeting.pdf
	Packet Warm Salt Breeze for 12-4-2019 Meeting.pdf
	Packet  9-18-19 Meeting Minutes for 12-4-2019 Meeting.pdf
	Packet (Temp Sign) for 12-4-2019 Meeting.pdf
	Planning Board Agenda 12-4-2019.pdf



